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Amendment -1

Date: 18" January 2022

Announcement no: HDC(161)-PWM/1U/2022/2

Project: Supply and Delivery of Yealink IP Phones and Computer Systems
Attachments:

Queries raised by the interested bidders for the tender

1. For IP phone, is UK plug necessary? Since its IP it would most probably be powered via PoE, and
since we import from US, buying UK plug adds costs So would like to know if it’s necessary to get
UK plugs?
Ans: UK plug is necessary as not all our departments are currently using PoE hence we need UK
plug power adapters.

2. Could you give specific detail of this procedure. Do we need to submit the bid online and at same

time attend to the bid opening? Or we just need to submit bid online?

Ans: The bids must be uploaded to the portal prior to the deadline and the bids will be opened in

a session in the presence of representatives as per ITB Clause 2.15.

3. And by the given specifications of the two items, is it approvable if we submit bid as only one item

since the other, we don’t have the stock?
Ans: Yes. Items will be evaluated and awarded separately.

4. Since the T42-S is an old model and the manufacturer has stopped manufacturing this model, can

we suggest a later model? There’s a very limited stock of the old model anywhere in the world.

Ans: We can accept a later model as long as it has all the same features of a T42S and must also

be compatible with 3CX.

5. lIsit possible for us to give an alternative brand which meets the mentioned model’s
specification?

Ans: We can accept an alternative model as long as it has all the same features of a T42S and must

also be compatible with 3CX.
6. Do we have to submit for both items or we have to submit for both?

Ans: Refer to Question 3.
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7. Inthe requirement it says UK Plug power adapter. Can you accept US Plug Power Adapter?
Ans: No. we can only accept UK plugs as all our workstation power sockets are UK based.

Amendment-1 Supply and Delivery of Yealink IP Phones and Computer Systems

Amendments by HDC

1. Clause 2.20 Bid Evaluation Criteria, has been revised as follows;

2.20 Bid Evaluation Criteria:
Criteria Percentage
Price 80
Delivery 20
Total 100%

This amendment is an integral part of the bidding document and all the amendments here should

be followed as it is while submitting the bids.

Yours Sincerely, t""l
Fathimath Nihaya OUSING
¥ gEVELOPMENT

xS CORPORATION LTD
Director
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